From: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD

To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD

Cc: melanie.nolan@hollyenergy.com; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; vikrant.chavan@hollyenergy.com

Subject: FW: Notification: Form C-141 - Pump Colgate Osage Lease: Holly Energy Partners

Date: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 1:33:05 PM

Attachments: SP_DAL03318082213470.pdf

Hi Maria,

Thought | would forward this e-mail to you. Since you are now processing the C-141's
for District Il.

Thanks,

Amalia Bustamante
Oil Conservation Division-District Il

From: Chavan, Vikrant S. <Vikrant.Chavan@hollyenergy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 12:52 PM

To: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us>

Cc: Nolan, Melanie A. <Melanie.Nolan@hollyenergy.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: Notification: Form C-141 - Pump Colgate Osage Lease: Holly Energy Partners

Hi Amelia,

On behalf of Holly Energy Partners, we are submitting the completed Release Notification and
Corrective Action Form C-141 to OCD.

Let us know if you have any other questions.
Thanks & regards,

Vikrant Chavan

Environmental Specialist 11l
Holly Energy Partners

2828 North Harwood, Suite 1300
Dallas, TX 75201

Desk: (214) 954-6682

Cell: (469) 216-7757
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District I .
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State of New Mexico Form C-141
District 11 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised April 3,2017
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 Sub Lc b Offi
District 1T i ; vigl ubmit 1 Copy to appropriate District Office in
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 Oil Conservation Division accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC.
District IV 1220 South St. Francis Dr.
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa m.,mu NM 87505
Release Notification and Corrective Action
o OPERATOR Xl Initial Report [ ] Final Report

Name of Company Holly Energy Partners Contact Melanie Nolan

Address 1602 W Main Telephone No. 214-605-8303

Facility Name Pump Colgate Osage Lease Facility Type pump
| Surface Owner BLM | Mineral Owner | API No.

LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feet fromthe | North/South Line | Feet from the | East/West Line | County
34 198 29E Eddy
Latitude 32.618708 Longitude -104.061213 NADS3
NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release Crude Volume of Release 15 barrels Volume Recovered 0
Source of Release Pump Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery
Unknown 8/21/18 1202 MST
Was Immediate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom?
X Yes [ No [ NotRequired | BLM was notified. Both verbal and email notifications were made.
By Whom? Melanie Nolan Date and Hour:08/21/18 at 3.00 pm MST
Was a Watercourse Reachied? If YES, Volume.Impacting the Watercourse.
O Yes X No

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.*

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*

HEP technicians discovered that an HEP pump was leaking in the vicinity of the Colgate Osage Lease. The leak was due to the packing going bad in the
pump. Approximately 15 barrels were released.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*

The area affected runs from the pump out in a circular pattern that narrows as it proceeds further out approximately 150ft with soil penetration ranging
from 4” to 2’ where oil pooled. Crews have started excavating contaminated soil.

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report” does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that posc a threat to ground water, surface water, human health

or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

=

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Signature: ~ —

. . Approved by Environmental Specialist:
Printed Name: Vikrant Chavan

Title: Environmental Specialist I Approval Date: Expiration Date:
E-mail Address: Vikrant.Chavan@hollyenergy.com Conditions of Approval: Attached []
Date:  8/22/18 Phone: 214-954-6682

* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary






This e-mail may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you received this
message in error, please advise the sender immediately and delete this email. Unless

expressly stated, this message is not a digital or electronic signature or a commitment to a
binding agreement.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain information that is
privileged and confidential.lf you received this message in error, please advise the sender
immediately by reply e-mail and do not retain any paper or electronic copies of this message or any
attachments.Unless expressly stated, nothing contained in this message should be construed as a
digital or electronic signature or a commitment to a binding agreement.



